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Habibur Rahman Javed

From: Delwar Hossain <delwar@coloasiabd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 5:15 PM
To: 'Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan'; 'Rafi Ferdous'
Cc: sarowar@mirtelecom-bd.com; aktar@mirtelecom-bd.com; 'sultan'; 'Asish Kumar Nath'; manwar@cross-world.com; 'Moazzem Vai'; habib@cross-world.com; miraj@cross-

world.com; rubayet@cross-world.com; 'Rokib'; mizan@cross-world.com; monir@mirtelecom-bd.com
Subject: RE: Proposed DG Room Layout of 1X400kVA Gen Set for Mir. Telecom.
Attachments: MIR TELECOM_400kVA_BOQ_20 12 16 (Sohel).xlsx

Dear Mr. Sohel,

Please provide us attached/below items. We will pay your payment after delivery.

SL
NO JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL

DETAILS/ BRAND

SCOPE
OF

SUPPLY
UOM QTY UNIT RATE TOTAL RATE REMARKS

5 Commissioning
Material:

5.1 Radiator coolant Havoline Premixed
Coolant Liter 50 250 12,500

5.2 Lube oil SAE 15 W 40 Liter 40 420 16,800
5.3 Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1250 Liter 20 65 1,300

Total 30,600

_____________
Md. Delwar Hossain
Manager-Technical
Cell:01718243523

From: Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan [mailto:sohel@cross-world.com]
Sent: 20 December, 2016 1:27 PM
To: 'Delwar Hossain'; 'Rafi Ferdous'
Cc: sarowar@mirtelecom-bd.com; aktar@mirtelecom-bd.com; 'sultan'; 'Asish Kumar Nath'; manwar@cross-world.com; 'Moazzem Vai'; habib@cross-world.com;
miraj@cross-world.com; rubayet@cross-world.com; 'Rokib'; mizan@cross-world.com; monir@mirtelecom-bd.com
Subject: RE: Proposed DG Room Layout of 1X400kVA Gen Set for Mir. Telecom.


